



Jeffery Smith

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (318) 355-3359

Email: jeffery.smith@youngonline.com

Locations
Little Rock, AR

Biography

Jeffery joined YOUNG & Associates in 2020 as a Senior Consultant. His professional construction career started in 1983 in Monroe, LA. He has held many different designations and roles ranging from Project Manager for a Interior Finishes contractor, to an Estimator and Purchasing Agent for a retail material supplier, to a Construction Administrator for an Architectural firm, to a new build Project Manager for a hotel management firm. Jeffrey brings a thorough book of knowledge to YA.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Wood Frame - Residential | \$14M
- Steel Frame - Commercial | \$50M
- Steel Frame - Retail Commercial | \$25M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2013 - 2020 | Project Manager | Intermountain Management
- 1988 - 2013 | Construction Administrator | Architecture +

Education

- University of Louisiana Monroe | Monroe, Louisiana
Bachelor of Science - Construction